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Award Checklist & Memo to File


11/21/2011

	 Contract #01811
	Contract Name

Vehicle Partitions and Push Bumpers 
	Contracts Specialist
Tim L. Shay                 

	Contract Type:  FORMCHECKBOX 
New   FORMCHECKBOX 
Replacement   FORMCHECKBOX 
WSCA   FORMCHECKBOX 
Enterprise   FORMCHECKBOX 
General Use   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Restricted to:_____________

	Contract Duration:  Initial Term: 2  FORMCHECKBOX 
years  FORMCHECKBOX 
months        Maximum life: 6 Years & Date: 10/31/2017

	Estimated Term Worth:  $700,000.00                 Estimated Annual Worth:  $350,000.00   

	Number of:  Bidders notified: 19  Bids received:  1     Bids Rejected: 0

	% MWBE Award:   WBE% 0   MBE%0   Self Identified WBE% 50    Self Identified MBE% 0

	Executive Summary:


	After vendor reports were received and conversations with current agencies it was made clear this commodity was desired and a replacement contract was requested. 

	Bid Development

	Stakeholder work:
 
	Discussion with the largest user of the contract, Washington State Patrol and their representative Paul Stray, it was apparent that they would like the contract re-bid and intend to continue use of a new replacement contract. 



	Supplier Diversity:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Small Business 
Outreach Done?      FORMCHECKBOX 
OMWBE Review?
	I met with Judy Setina part owner of Setina Manufacturing, Inc., current contractor of the current contract, we reviewed specifications and timelines.  This vendor is a fifty percent women owned business and a self certified small business, I made her aware of the forthcoming IFB.
Contacted OMWBW Cathy Canorro and made her aware of the upcoming bid opportunity and supplied her with a copy of the bid document when it was posted in WEBS.

	Bid Development:

<Project Plan? Embed>
	

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Peer Review
	The Bid document was reviewed by Paul Stray from the Washington State Patrol, Heidi Bohl from OSP before it was finalized. 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Management Fee?
	N/A -  No management fee on this contract

	Bid Process

	Pre-Bid Conference:

Date:  
<Embed Vendor Sign-in sheet>
	No pre-bid was held, after much research it was determined that the possibility of other contractors for this commodity would be very slim.  Discussion was made not to hold a pre-bid. 

	Amendment(s):


	No amendments were needed for this solicitation.

	Bid Evaluation—Responsiveness 

	Bid Opening:

Date:

October 13, 2011
	We received a total of one responsive bid;  Setina Manufacturing, Inc., Olympia, WA

	Bids Sealed & Signed?
	The one bid was properly signed, sealed, & delivered to the front receptionist desk for time/date stamping before the deadline occured.

	Received all required submittals?
	Yes, all necessary submittals were received. 

	Specification compliance?
	All technical specifications were met per the check off sheet included in the IFB document. 

	Price Sheet compliance?
	Bidder was compliant in filling out their price sheet. 

	Other Responsiveness checks?
	

	Bid Evaluation—Responsibility

	Past Performance?
	IFB #01811 included a section that requested the names of 3 references. 

	Qualifications?
	As previous contract holders for this commodity and discussions with Washington State Patrol, the largest user of the contract, it was evident that this contractor has and would perform in a superior manner. 

	Bid Evaluation—Scoring

	Evaluation:

<Embed Bid Tab>
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	The IFB stated that this bid would be a lowest, responsive and responsible bidder since only one bid was received and the contractor met all requirements the evaluation was completed. 

	Results & Recommendation

	Savings:


	Although there is no extra percentages offered it was clear a possible savings could be seen since the percentage off list price has remained the same as previous years, also a quicker turnaround time has been added. 

	Recommendation:

<Embed resulting contract>
	I am recommending Contract #01811 be awarded to Setina Manufacturing Inc., there were no other bids received. 


	Award Activities

	WEBS
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Notify bidders of the award via WEBS

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Archive bid in WEBS after awarded

	Communication
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Send rejection letter to those bidders to disqualified bidders

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Send apparent successful bidder announcement letter <if applicable> 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Send Award Announcement letters to all bidders <if applicable> 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Email Kerry Bustetter a brief award announcement for Bi-Weekly Broadcast

	PCMS 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Populate PCMS Info Tab 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Complete PCMS Expanded Description Tab

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Add Web remark in the PCMS Remarks Tab announcing the award of the contract

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Add at least 5-FAQ remarks in the PCMS Remarks Tab 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Complete PCMS Internet Tab to include relevant search terms 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Include relevant search terms in the PCMS Internet Tab

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Complete PCMS Commodities Tab 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Complete PCMS Vendors Tab 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Complete PCMS Customer Tab 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Complete PCMS Fees Tab 

	Post Contract to GA Website
	Copy the following files into the G:\Shared Info\INTERNET folder:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy Contract file (01811c.doc) 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy the price sheet (01811p.doc or xls) 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy the specification (01811s.pdf) if applicable 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy the bid tab (01811t.doc or xls) 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy the bid document (01811b.doc) 




The Award Checklist is to summarize all the work done and include all relevant supporting documentation
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		IFB #01811 Bid Comparison Tabulation Sheet

						Vendor

						J.  R Setina

		Catagories				% Discount

		1.  Roll Bar and Protective Shield				1-25                                  25%

						26-100                             30%

						100 +                                35%

		2.  Weapon Storage Systems				1-25                                  25%

						26-100                             30%

						100+                                 35%

		3.  Vehicle Kennel Enclosure				1-25                                  25%

						26-100                             30%

						100 +                                35%

		4.  Push Bumpers				1-25                                  25%

						26-100                             30%

						100+                                 35%

		Installation Costs				Price

		Description

		1.  Roll Bar and Protective Sheield				EA                            $ 79.00

		2.  Weapon Storage System				EA                           $ 7 9.00

		3.  Vehicle Kennel Enclosure                                                          CAR				EA                            $381.15

		4.  Vehicle Kennel Enclosure                                                           SUV				EA                            $491.15

		5.  Push Bumpers				EA                             $ 65.00






